ATTACHMENT A

Patricia Cisneros

From: pcisneros@claremontca.gov
Subject: RE: May 19 CoHR Meeting

From: David Myers |||
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 9:12 AM

To: Michelle Castillo <mcastillo@claremontca.gov>
Subject: Re: May 19 CoHR Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Michelle,

I am unable to be at this meeting. Additionally, | have decided to step down from this committee. |
appreciate the work you do, and | hope to work with this wonderful group in the future.

Best,

Sentfrom my iPhone

On May 12, 2025, at 8:37 AM, Michelle Castillo <mcastillo@claremontca.gov> wrote:

Hello CoHR Members,

Our next regularly scheduled meeting will be Monday, May 19, at 6:30 p.m. Please confirm your
attendance at the meeting by Tuesday, May 13, at 6 p.m., so | can ensure we have enough
members to meet quorum.

Many Thanks,

City of Claremont | Recreation and Human Services Department
1700 Danbury Road | Claremont, CA 91711
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